
The following questions have been received from organizations indicating an intent to bid on the 
RTS Consortium Drug & Alcohol Testing RFP.  Through this web page, these questions and the 
Consortium’s answers are made available to all bidders.  
 
Contact for all questions and correspondence: 
 
Julia Castillo, Executive Director  
HIRTA Public Transit 
2824 104th Street 
Urbandale, IA 50322 
jcastillo@ridehirta.com 
  

 

Question 1 
In Appendix A, you list the RTS memberships in 16 regions. But in Region 6 you do not have 
listed any subcontractors.  Should there be some?  
 
Answer 1 
Region 6 no longer has any subcontractors.  
 
  
Question 2  
Also in the same appendix A, it goes from Region 6 to Region 11. Is there regions 7,8,9,10? 
If so can we get the list of the additional regions and the subcontractor(s) for Region 6? 
 
Answer 2 
Regions 7, 8, 9, 10 & 15 are not part of this Consortium.  
 
 
Question 3 
Will the successful bidder being entering into a contract with the Consortium, or with the 
individual members? 
  
Answer 3 
The Consortium.  
 
  
Question 4  
If the Consortium will be forwarding a contract to the successful bidder, is it necessary to submit 
a proposed contract with the proposal?   
 
Answer 4 
Error in the RFP.  We will not be forwarding a contract, we would like a proposed contract 
submitted with the proposal.  
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Question 5  
Is there an available list of Drug and Alcohol collection sites currently being used?  
 
Answer 5 
Click link for list – Some of these may have changed this was last updated  
 
 
Question 6  
Could you provide the prices being paid under the current contract?  
 
Answer 6 
Included in link above 
 
 
Question 7  
Could you provide the approximate number of covered employees? 
 
Answer 7 
1200  
 
 
Question 8  
Could you provide recent data relative to the number of pre-employment tests and post-accident?  
 
Answer 8 
 2017 drug testing 
results: 

    

     
Test Type Total Negative Positive Refusal 
Pre-Employment 336 332 3 1 
Random 318 312 5 1 
Post -Accident 29 29   
Reasonable Cause 0    
Return to Duty 0    
Follow Up 13 13   

 
 
Question 9 
Can you provide documentation on who currently has the master agreement for the RTS and 
their contracted pricing? 
 
Answer 9 
Current contract is with UnityPoint. In order to keep the bidding fair and equitable, we don’t feel it is 
appropriate to give out our current pricing with them.  
 
  


